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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; That is 
why I said that I would allow you to 
speak on Kashmir and also Mr. Salaria, 
who   comes  from  Kashmir. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: For 
your information, I want to speak on 
Kashmir, 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I am very 
happy about this informal ion. Now, the 
Minister of Home Affairs is to make a 
statement on Kashmir. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: 
Madam, in the observations that you 
made, inadvertently you said that the Bills 
were passed. But the Bills were only 
returned. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes, the 
Bills were returned because they are 
Finance and Money Bills and we cannot 
pass them. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: 
Madam, I hope you are not angry! 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I wish I got 
angry, but it does not come. What   can      
I   do?... (. Interruptions)... 

Now, the Statement by the Minister of 
Home Aflairs. \ 

SHRI KAHNU CHARAN LENKA 
(Orissa): Madam, I wanted to make a 
point of personal explanation and I have 
been allowed. When are you going to  
allow me to make that? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes, 
whenever anybody has got any grie-
vance, he should be allowed. I have 
taken your name and the Chaiirman has 
permitted it. Just now we have got the 
statement on Kashmir. After that, I will 
allow you. Let this business be over first. 
Yes, Mr. Sahay, you make the statement 
on Kashmir. 
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PROF. CHANDRESH P. THAKUR 
(Bihar): Thank you Madam. The situation 
in Kashmir has suddenly gone out of 
hand and certainly beyond the control of 
the Government. Maulvi Farooq's demise 
is a most unfortunate development. The 
matter did not stop 

there. Subsequently   when   there   was a 
funeral procession, firing took place and 
lots of people lost their life during that time. 
When people had gone for  mourning, an  
entirely      different state of mind was 
there. I would like to seek a  simple  
clarification. Is this development or this 
kind of development an evidence of the 
fact that the Government has 
demonstrated a total lack of will to 
establish its  authority in  the  Valley?   
That  is  number  one. Number two: Does it  
also mean that there  is  a  serious     
difference at  the policy level between  the  
Minister  in charge of Kashmir affairs on 
the one hand   and  the   Governor   of   
Kashmir on the  other?  And  this  
difference  is being  perceived  by  the   
people     who can take the law into their 
hands as an  opportunity     for them     to 
strike seriously  and decisively. Third: Will 
there be  a kind  of determined effort from 
the  Government to  ensure that the rule of 
law is established and terrorists  are 
brought  to  book  and the continuing  
vacillation  at  the  Government level with 
regard to the course of   action   in  
Kashmir   is   brought   to an end? 

SHRI SUKOMAL SEN (West Bengal): 
Madam, this is the most dis-tardly and 
condemnable act by the terrorists in 
Jammu and Kashmir. After the murder of 
Maulvi Farooq and earlier the murder of 
the Vice-Chancellor of Kashmir 
University, now it is very clear that the 
militants and terrorists have no respect 
even for Islam also although they are 
acting at the behest of Pakistan. I think, 
Madam, that the entire House joins in 
condemning this act. At the same time, I 
would like to seek these clarifications  
from the  hon. Minister. 

Firstly, I would like to know from 
the hon. Minister, what was the poli 
tical stance of Maulvi Farooq in the 
present political scenario, what 
were his differences with the 
militants and      what      was      his 
position      with      regard        to        the 
stand taken by the     Government    of 
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[Shri Sukomal Sen] 
India? Then, I would like to know, what 
was the security arrangement for 
protecting Maulvi Farooq? I would also like 
to know how his dead body was taken in 
procession when curfew was imposed in 
Srinagar, whether curfew was relaxed or 
the crowd violated it. What was the 
position? How were the terrorists allowed 
to mingle with the crowd? What was the 
police doing? The statement says that the 
militants used AK-47 and other fire-arms. 
Didn't the police then try to nab them? 
What happened? 

[The Vice-Chairman (Prof. Chandresh 
P. Thakur) in the Chair. ] 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH (Maha-
rashtra): Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir. I would 
like to request the Government and to the 
Minister to kindly give very specific 
answers to the questions which I am going 
to raise. It doesn't matter that there is 
another Minister and I am sure he is going 
to convey the questions to the Minister 
concerned who Will then reply. His going 
away show what is happening to the 
Government nowadays... (Interruptions) 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY (Uttar 
Pradesh): On a point of order. On an 
important subject like this the Home 
Minister is not present. I take very strong 
objection. (Interruptions) It shows its total 
disregard for human life in Kashmir. 

 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: He is 
not even a politician in the proper sense. 
He does not know the ramifications 
involved in the Kashmir Valley. I take 
strong objection. It is an insult to the 
House that the Home Minister is not 
present to answer the clarifications. 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA 
(Karnataka): At least the Minister for 
Kashmir Aflairs should be present. 

 

  

  SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: You 
please adjourn the House for ten minutes 
and call the Home Minister to be present 
here. {Interruptions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Techni-
cally, a Minister is sitting i am sure the 
Minister will convey to the Minister of 
State for Home Affairs the feelings of 
the House. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: How 
can we seek clarifications? (In-
terruptions) 

SOME HON. MEMBERS- He has 
come. 

SHRI SUBODH KANT SAHAY: I had 
gone out to attend a telephone call. 
There was nothing... (Interruptions)' 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH: It must be 
a telephone call from the Chief Minister 
of Nagaland to Subodh Kant, because 
you gave him an assurance when you 
went to Nagaland when you were 
General Secretary of the Party that you 
would make him Chief Minister, and 
after that he became the Chief Minister 
of Nagaland. After that he became the... 
(interruptions) May we know that, Mr. 
Minister? 

4. 00 p. M. 

DR. NAGEN SAIKIA (Assam); 1 am 
on a point of order. Sir, the Members 
are seeking clarifications on the 
Kashmir issue. (Interruptions) But the 
hon. Member is referring to the 
Nagaland  issue. 

SHRI VISHVJIT p. SINGH; I raised this 
issue because the hon. Minister said that 
he had gone to attend to a telephone call. 
In reference to that, I ask him as to where 
he had got that telephone call from. 
(Interruv-I    tions) I did not take objection 
to the 
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Minister leaving the House. I was quite 
happy with Prof. Menon hearing my 
claritications. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR); I think that 
matter is over. Please continue with your 
clarifications. 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH; As I said in 
the beginning, want specific answers to my 
questions. I want specific answers to the 
clarifications which I shall ask. 
Fundamental to the whole issue are the 
questions I am going to raise through my 
clarifications. Firstly, I would like to know 
whether it is a fact that Nagin Bagh was a 
curfew-bound area where the residence of 
the late Maulvi Farooq was situated. Was 
that a curfew-bound area? At 11. 15 A. M. 
on. 21. 3. 1990, was there curfew or not in 
that area? Secondly, did the so-called 
assailants come in a Gypsy or some sort of 
a Jeep? Did they come in a vehicle in spite 
of the curfew and they were not stopped? 
Is it also a fact that there are three BSF 
posts around or about the Nagin Bagh 
residence of Maulvi Farooq and that this 
vehicle carrying the assailants came 
unchecked and unchallenged right upto the 
house? Is it true that the late Maulvi 
Farooq, in his last words, said that the men 
who killed him spoke in Hindi and not in 
Kashmiri? Is it also true that a statement to 
this effect has been made by the brother of 
the late Maulvi Farooq, Shri Mushtaq? Is it 
a fact or is it not that Shri Mushtaq has 
alleged that Maulvi Farooq, in his last word, 
said that the assailants could not speak 
proper Kashmiri and that they were speak-
ing in Hindi? Is it also a fact that the 
security forces  are housed in the Is- 

lamia College? Is it a fact that the Islamia 
College has got three companies of the 
security forces and that they are stationed 
permanently at Islamia College? Is it also a 
fact that | the number of security personnel 
is ! 3000? Is it also a fact that it has a 
nearly 10-feet boundary wall? (Time bell 
rings). This is very important. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR); There are 
28 names. Please conclude. 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH: You must 
understand that these are questions 
which are fundamental. I am not making 
any 'bhumika'; I am not getting involved 
in any politcal speech. I am seeking 
clarifications. The number of 
clarifications, unfortunately, is a little 
more. You claim that the terrorists had 
mingled with the crowd while it was 
passing the Islamia College. Is it also not 
a fact that the only way the terrorists 
could fire into the Security Forces was 
by scaling that 10-foot high wall, and 
then firing at the 3, 000 personnel 
inside? Is it a fact or is it not? There is an 
allegation—I am not making that 
allegation—that there were 5 sten guns 
mounted on that wall, firing into the 
crowd. It is an allegation. I am not 
making that allegation. Is it a fact or is it 
not? I am only asking you. How could 
the terrorists climb over the 10-foot wall 
and fire at 3, 000 security personnel? 
Did that crowd wanted to commit 
suicide? Is it also true that 117 people 
have been killed in the firing as opposed 
to your total of 27? 117 people have 
been killed and 500 people have been  
iniured  allegedly  by     the: 
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[Shri Vishvjit P. Singh] sten-guns. Is it 
also true that the coffin of the late Maulvi 
Farooq had 18 bullet hole wounds in it? 
This coffin. not content with the death of 
Maulvi Farooq had to be riddled with 13 
bullets. 

SOME   HON. MEMBERS: Shame, 
shame. 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH: Is that not 
true, Mr. Minister? The coffin was just on 
the road. The crowed dispersed because 
of the firing, the Jaiianv/ala Bagh like  
firing, and  the  ladies  of  the  house had 
to collect the coffin and take it home to   
Mirwaiz   Manzil. Is  it   also   true   that no  
terrorist    organisation     has  till  now 
claimed  any  credit  for  that killing. '  Is  it 
not true that no terrorist organisation has 
claimed credit  for  it? Is it  also  not true 
that the late Maulvi Farooq was involved 
in   the  negotiations  which  w; re  going  
on between the Miinster for Kashmir 
Affairs and the so-called boys 
underground?     Is it also not true that he 
was involved in the negotiations? And is it 
also not true that the Governor, Shri  Jag 
Mohan was taking strong exception to this 
connection between Maulvi Farooq and 
the Minister for Kashmir Affairs, Mr. 
George Fernandes? These are the 
questions whi ch     are disturbing me and 
Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, I would   like  to  
seek  specific  answers  to these   
questions. 

Sir, I have said before in this House 
when the issue of Madina village was 
raised that this Government is waging 
war upon its own people. And I say once 
again that this Government is waging war 
upon its own people: witness what has 
happened in Srinagar. And I would like 
very specific answsjs to these questions. 

Thank   you, Sir. 
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SHRI RAJ MOHAN GANDHI (Uttar 
Pradesh): Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, in the 
mounting sequence of tragic and 
shocking events, in Kashmir what has 
happened yesterday is perhaps the most 
shocking and the most tragic, r absolutely 
agree with what Shri Chaturanan Mishraji 
has said just now, that it  is extremely  
tragic 
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and indeed   shameful  that  thei'e   was 
firing  on   a  funeral procession. 

I am perfectly prepared    to accept the  
statement  that  terrorists  mingled with  the  
unruly  crowd  and     str. rted firing at the 
security forces. This may be true. However, 
as Chaturananji has pointed out, if the 
terrorists had mingled w-th the unruly crowd 
and had AK-47 rifles, weapons  and other 
firearms, how is  it  that  not    one person 
among the security forces has lost his life?   
Mr. Vice-Chairman, while   fully appreciating 
the  hardships, dilemmas, difficulties  and     
risks    taken  by    all those   who   are   
trying   to      cooperate with  the  
Administration  in  Kashmir, these questions  
are  really  before  US. It   is   absolutely   
imperative, in   view of all the reports that 
are coming in, to be clear whether 27 were 
killed or many  more     were    killed. 
Another point I would like to ask the honour-
able Minister is: The statement says-and 
very rightly—that people all over the country  
would  want  to  join   ine Minister  in  
condemning  the   dastardly, criminal act of 
killing Maulvi Fa-rooq. At the same time, I 
believe that this House would also like to 
join him in sending its condolences to the 
members of the bereaved    families of all 
those who were killed in the funeral 
procession, in  addition to  the  frmily of 
Maulvi Farooq. 

"THE' VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR)- Are you 
through? 

SHRI RAJ MOHAN GANDHI: No, just 
two more points. I would like fo ask the 
Government whether it intends to take 
further sleps to seek the cooperation of all 
parties. What will be the Government's 
next step to seek the cooperation of all 
parties to deal with the situation? Finally, 
will the Government now also look for fresh 
initiatives and new ideas to cope with the 
Kashmir situation? Thank you. 

SHRI MAKHAN LAL FOTEDAR: Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, Sir, the assassina- 

tion of Maulvi Farooq under tragic 
circumstances yesterday is condemn-
able. The people of Kashmir as also the 
peace-loving people of India join us in 
condemning the dastardly act of those 
who killed this popular religious leader 
of Kashmir, popularly known as the 
Mirwaiz of Kashmir. His passing away 
under such circumstances and in the 
present situation is a loss to this 
country, and to me personally. I would 
like to confine my clarifications only to 
this dastardly act which has been 
committed yesterday at Nagin Bagh in 
Srinagar.. 

The statement of the Minister of State 
for Home has, in paragraph 2, 
mentioned that "The youth talked in 
Kashmiri with the chowkidar at the gate. 
" The very fact that the Government or 
the Minister has used these words, "The 
youth talked in Kashmiri, " makes it all 
the more intriguing. There was no need 
to use the word "Kashmiri, " whether the 
militants  talked  in  one     language  or 
the other. 

i 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN 
(Madhya Pradesh); Why do you went to 
suppress the information, Sir? 

SHRI MAKHAN LAL FOTEDAR: I am 
coming to that. My information is that 
many Afghan rebels, infiltrators, have 
entered Kashmir. I do not know which 
militant class has committed this 
dastardly act. This word "Kashmiri" in 
the statement makes it very intriguing 
and very mysterious also. I would like 
the Government to clarify its position. 

; Second, anybody who deals with the 
Kashmir matters or who knows what 
Kashmir is, especially when the Home 
Minister of India is a Kashmiri, should 
understand the status and the popularity 
of Moulvi Farooq in the city of Kashmir. I 
do not know whether the curfew was on 
at the time or it was clamped 
immediately after his assassination. If it 
was on, the Government, in  its  wisdom, 
should have 
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words I condemn the killing of the Mir-, waiz 
of Kashmir. I codemn the action of j the 
assassins. I condemn the attitude of the 
Government in not providing the necessary 
rescurity to—Moulvi Farooq, even if he had 
said that he did not require security. In the 
civilian dress it should have been provided. I 
would like tO know from the Home Minister—
not the Minister of State for Home—why in 
the civilian dress1 the  Security was not 
provided to him. I would like the Home 
Minister to answer my questions. 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 

CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): This will not 
go on record... (Interruptions)... Please  
kit  down. 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI; It should he 
extmnsed from the record. 

[  will   stand   by whatever  I  have  said... 
(Interruptions)... 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI; * 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR); Nothing wffl  
go   on  record. 

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA; Sir, I am on  
a point of order. 

... (Interruptions)... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR); Please sit 
down. He i's on a point of order. 
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SHRI   SUBRAMANIAN   SWAMY: Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, strictly speaking, we were 
ths first ones, myself and Mr. Salaria, to 
be given the opportunity through a special 
mention. When the statement came, we 
were given the understanding that we 
would be called first. But 1 regret to say 
that we have been put at the bottom of 
the list. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR); Not the 
bottom. The bottom is really much lower. 

SHRI   SUBRAMANIAN   SWAMY: We 
had given the Special Mention and this 
morning, because of what happened, we 
could   not   raise   it... (Interruptions).., 

THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN       (PROF 
CHANDRESH   P. THAKUR); You  are 
an able parliamentarian and you know 
how all  this happens. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY; That is 
right. But we have been sitting here 
waiting to be called. This is not proper. 
That those who have given a Special 
Mention should be asked to wait in this 
manner is not proper. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): I agree that 
these are three names in this Special 
Mention on this issue and they are before 
me. But, in the meantime, some people 
had some urgent work and they wanted 
to speak on this. You can see how much 
of heat has been generated. 

SHRI      SUBRAMANIAN      SWAMY: 
Anyhow, you should call us next. 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR); I will keep 
that in view. But} you see, he had to 
attend a meeting and so, he had to be 
called. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY; I have 
also to attend meetings; I have to attend 
four meeting's today. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR); All right. 
Yes, Mr. Pachouri. 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Now Mr. 
Subramanian  Swamy. 

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA (Karna-
taka); Sir, some Cabinet Minister should 
be present when we are discussing such 
a Serious thing. I don't doubt the ability of 
the Deputy Minister. But see how the 
Government is treating an important sub-
ject like this. The Government should not 
take  this issue so casually. 

SHRIMATI BIJOYA CHAKRAVARTY 
(Assam): The  Home  Minister  is  sitting 
here. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR); There are 
three Ministers sitting and they wil convey 
this message  to the  Government. 

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA: They are 
scientists and  technocrats. 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY (Pondi-
cherry); This House is taken for a ride by 
this Government because several issues 
ere raised by the Members and none of 
the Government 'spokesmen is present to 
reply to those points. Various important 
issues like the arrest warrant against Mr. 
Satish Sharma, an honourable Member of 
this House, have been raised but the 
Government is not responding. Moreover, 
the Prime Minister was not present during 
the Question Hour. He was conspicuous 
by his absence. He was supposed to be 
present in  the  House  today. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): I have heard 
you. Let me make one or two things. I 
think technically three Ministers are sitting 
here and so far as the rules are 
concerned, everything is in order. But I 
think one must realise that no House can 
be taken for granted. I am not saying that 
the Government has taken the House for 
granted. But the feelings strongly 
expressed by the Members of the House 
should be taken note of by the Govern-
ment. That is my only request. 

i 
SHRI       SUBRAMANIAN     SWAMY: i     
Mr. Vice-Chairman, yesterday two ghastly 
crimes were committed in Srinagar. The first 
one wa's the assassination of Maulvi Farooq 
and the second was the death of 1    a  large  
number of innocent persons     by |    police 
firing on the mourners that came to take the 
body of Maulvi Farooq. And I share the 
sentiments of a large section of this House 
that the Government is taking it  very 
casually. When Kashmir is burning, the  
Minister  designated  specially  for Kashmir is 
in Cairo. What for? To attend a conference of 
the Socialist International. I  cannot believe 
that  Kashmir can be a lower  priority   than   
the   conference      of Socialist  International   
in   Cairo. Thsve-I     fore, either the Prime 
Minister should immediately  ask  him  to  
come  back  or he should sack this Minister 
and deprive him of  this  portfolio. 
(Interruption)     Now, please don't speak on 
behalf of the Gov-. ernment. There are 
Ministers sitting here. And your 
representation in the Janata Dal j     
Government is nothing. So I condemn, the 
whole nation condemns, the action of the 
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terrorists and those sneaky gentlemen 
who played foul, who cheated the chowki- 
dar, went inside and assassinated Maulvi 
Farooq inside his drawing roam. I, Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, knew Maulvi Farooq. In 
his youth he may have any views. But in 
1977 he joined with the Janata Party and 
since then...  

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Which Janata  
Party? 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY; Well, 
the then Janata Party. There has been 
only  one  Janata Party. 

AN HON. MEMBER; Of which Mr. 
Subramanian Swamy h the President. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY; And 
others have ieft. Indeed he was with the 
Janata Party. And I know, I have been in 
touch with him, he was a person who 
spoke for moderation, he spoke for the 
integrity of the nation, and at the same time 
of course he also spoke of the anguish that 
the people of Kashmir had. So I would say 
that we have to look at it, while 
condemning the action of the terrorists the 
response to that 'should not be such that 
we become just like them. The statement of 
the Minister says that Some terrorists with 
AK-47 started firing and in self-defence our 
security forces fired. According to them, 27 
people died. But according to unofficial 
reports, as many as 100 people have died. 
Now, of security persons hardly anybody 
died. Not that I want our security force's to 
die. But I cannot believe that if the terrorists 
were inside the mob, inside the crowd, and 
were indiscriminately firing with AK-47. our 
security forces would not have received 
injuries. Therefore, I consider it sS a 
concocted version of what really happened 
and it is totally unbelievable even on the 
basis of the facts presented by the Minister. 

Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, when you allow 
security forces unbriddled freedom these 
things get out of hand. Yesterday my 
friend, Mr. Salaria, produced for me and he 
subsequently gave to the Press a police 
wireless report on what the BSF did to a 
marriage party. Such report's are coming in 
gallore in Kashmir. I know that 

when the police who is given freedom 
what they can do. In Hashimpu-r, it! 
Meerut—today it is May 22nd—in 1978, 
41 youths were taken arbitrarily and ta-
ken to a canal 20 kilometres away, shot 
one by one and thrown into the canal. 
That is an act of genocide. Today in 
Kashmir we have no assurance that the 
human rights of the people are being 
protected. I would like a strong action 
against the terrorist. But at the same 
time in democracy we must have 
counter-veiling institution's to see that 
the excesses are not committed. 

I  feel, Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, and   I would  
like to know  whether the Minister would 
agree that now Mr. Jagmohan has become 
a liability. These programmes we have seen 
the world over, whether in Sri Lanka  or in 
Vietnam  or  anywhere  else, and   I  think  
Mr. Jagmohan's      bulldoz-j     ing methods   
have reached the limit. I do not think any 
productive result can come from him. And I 
think he has been functioning in total 
disregard of human rights. I would like  to  
know whether the Government would 
consider calling him back I     and  sending  
a  politician  who  can  handle ; the   
situation   with   greater  response   and j     
with greater feeling for the people there. 
 Finally, Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, I 
   would like to demand the appointment of 
    a  Civil   Rights  Commission  for 
Kashmir, 

to receive petitions from the people, 
from 
whatever sections they may be, about 
the 
excesses   being   committed   and   a   
proper 

    hearing  on  that. I  would like to support 
    the  proposal     made by Mr. Fotedar for 
    a  Parliamentary Committee to visit there 

and   find   out   the  situation   for   
itself. 
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"TO SP, FCR, Srinagar 

From   Incharge   APCR   Srinagar 

No. 192823/ARCP. 

Situation report from Commandant. 
Third Battalion, Anantnag; received that 
during the interening night of 17)18 
May, Bus No. 1373IF, carrying 27 
persons of a barat marriage party was 
stopped near Badsgam crossing about 
2330 hrs. by BSF patrolling party (. ) 
The BSF opened indiscriminate firing 
upon the bus resulting in instant death 
of one Abdullah, son of Garni Malik 
resident of Lissar, serious injuries to the 
bridegroom besides 8 others (. ) 
Followed by this, the bride and bride's 
maid were gang raped by the BSF (. ) 
Bride was taken awvay by them, and 
the bride's maid left behind (. ) Bus has 
been removed' to DPL   Ananitnag   
with     78    bullet   hole 
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marks (. ) BSF party claims to have 
been fired upon by militants, but not 
satisfied yet  (. )" 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN-(Madhya 
Pradesh): Sir, I am on a point of order. I 
would like to know whether this 
information is authentic. Let the Home 
Minister make a comment on it. 

  are  not      the Prime  Minister. I   am   
seeking  a  clarification   from   the   
Minister. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: I am on 
a point of order. I want a clarification   on   
this, Sir. 

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA: I am asking  
the   Minister. 

SHRI SHABBIR AHMAD SALARIA: Let 
the Minister say whether it is correct or   
not. 

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA: Let the 
Minister inform the House... (Interrup 
lions) I take the responsibility for this 
paper. I am saying that it is an authentic   
wireless   messaee. 

 

 

THE   VICE-CHAIRMAN t. PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Just a 
minute. An individual Member is not 
supposed to lay anything on the Table 
unless consented to by the Chair. So, do 
not bring a rule of your imagination, Mr. 
Mathur. 

SHRI JAGDISH PRASAD MATHUR: 
This is the procedure. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): I say that 
anything can be laid On the Table of the 
House only with the consent of the Chair. 
And he is just saying that he is quoting, 
and he is not saying that he is laying on 
the Table of the House. You have said 
that this is the rule. This is   not  the   
rule. 
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THEVICE-CHAIRMAN(PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): The pro-
cedural wrangle apart—I do not think the 
paper is considered as laid on the Table 
of the House—if whatever Mr. Ahluwalia   
has   quoted   has   ahy   iota   of 

    authenticity, I would like the Minister and 
the Government to take note of it. One 
would like to see that no such re-
prehensible   and deplorable      things  
take 

       place in a country of which we would 
like   to   be   proud   citizens. 

Shri   Salaria. 

SHRI SHABBIR AHMAD SALARIA: Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, Sir, the murder of Maulvi 
Farooq is very sad and shocking. The 
statement mads by the hon. Minister is 
equally disappointing. It gives an 
unsatisfactory explanation and, in fact, 
the statement has given rise to many    
questions. 

There is a veritable report that the 
coffin which was being carried was 
sought to be snatched away by the se-
curity forces. The people did not allow 
them to do so and they were fired upon   
by    the   security   forces. 

SHRI  VISHVJIT  P. SINGH: Horrible. 

SHRI SHABBIR AHMAD SALARIA: 
This is the version. Will the hon. Mi-ni'ster 
go into it and point out whether it   is 
correct   or  not   ? 

Secondly, will the hon. Minister also 
bear me out that 319 women died during 
labour due to the fiMSOB that they could 
not get any medical aid because of the 
long spells of curfew? 

Thirdly, will the hon. Minister clarify in 
regard to the report on the radio, on the 
television, and in the newspapers, that none 
of the terrorist groups operating in Kashmir 
have claimed responsibility? On the other 
hand, there is a statement, made by no less 
a person than Mr. Jagmohan, not only to the 
extent that the National Conference and ! the 
Congress (I) have become irrelevant, but he 
also said that a new leadership shall have to 
be created. I would like to   know   whether   
he  is doine   all   these 
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things or. getting these things done, with 
a view to creating this new leadership in  
Kashmir. 

. Fourthly, I would ask the hon. Minister 
to go into the question that the (firing was 
resorted to without any provocation and 
that it resulted in the death of  not 27, but   
117  people. 

SHRI RAFIQUE ALAM (Bihar): 
Butchering, 

SHRI   SHABBIR   AHMAD   SALARIA: 
Till yesterday 302 persons were declared 
to have been seriously injured, grievously 
injured. 

I would like to ask some more ques-
tions. I would like to know whether any F. 
T. R. has been filed in regard to thei 
hundred odd persons who have been 
killed, or, whatever is the number of 
persons killed, as a result of the firing by 
the security forces. If so, who are the  
persons   named   as   accused? 

I would also like to know whether the 
hon. Minister is aware of the report of the 
UNO group that during the searches which 
are done in a savage manner, the articles 
of the people, their valuables are stolen 
and whatever they have in their home's as 
a provision for use during curfew periods 
is rendered unfit for use by urinating on 
them. The search parties say 'you should 
not be able to eat anything'. This is the re-
port of the UNO group. There is also 
another report of the UNO group that 
younr, men are taken to the ceasefire line, 
killed and then they are declared to have 
been killed in encounters. Added to this, 
as has been said by Mr. Ahluwalia. is the 
statement of the Secretary-General of the 
United Nations. What is the statement 
which has been made foy the late Mufti 
Azam Mirwaiz Farooq about, whom does 
he implicate? Dr. Ahmadullah, brother of 
the deceased Mjaulvj Saheb has said that 
the persons Who came there were not 
Kashmiri-speaking people, they were non 
Kashmiri speaking persons who had come 
there and who were responsible for that 
dastardly act. How far is it correct? I would 
request him to please find out whether  it 
is   after the   coming     of  the 

now Governor, Shri Jagmohan, that the 
exodus of the Kashmiri Pandit minority 
has taken place and also whether it is 
only after he came there and took the 
reins of the Government that the move-
ment for freedom spread to Poonch, 
Rajouri. Badarwa and Doda. These are 
some of the very important questions. 
Kindly note them. Is it a fact whether on 
account of searches and combing 
operations which are very savage and 
brutal, no young person can remain in 
home and that gives grist to others and 
thousands of youth of Kashmir are 
running away from their homes or are 
already out? If this state of affairs is 
allowed to continue, if we keep on doing 
these things, who will be strengthened 
under the present circumstances? The 
only way to find out the truth with regard 
to this incident is that a Supreme Court 
Judge should be asked to enquire into 
this episode in which more than 100 lives 
have been lost, more than 302 persons 
have been injured. This is a case of great 
atrocities on peaceful citizens and those 
who were going in a mourning 
procession. This speaks of the extent to 
which the security forces are running 
berserk in the State. There is no control. 
The law and order machinery has been let 
loose to commit atrocities on the people. 

How long will the Government wait? 
Will it consider the replacement of the 
person by some other person who will be 
a politician and who will take action so 
that the conditions in Kashmir improved. 

Also, is it a fact that with whomsoever 
any political precess is started in Kashmir, 
with whomsoever any talk is undertaken, 
he becomes the target of I. B. ? is it 
correct that Abdul Qaym. advocate, has 
been ordered to be arrested and that all 
his property has been ordered to be 
seized or has actually been seized 
because he has entered into a dialogue 
with Mr. George Fernandes? In the same 
vein Mr. George Fernandes has clearly 
said that the persons with whom he 
talked, with whom he entered into parleys, 
are being shadowed by LB. and are being 
taken into custody or cases are framed  
against them. If    this    state 
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[Shri Shabbir Ahmed Salaria] of affairs 
is allowed to be continued, if the things 
are being pulled in various directions, 
how will we be able to save Kashmir or 
salvage the present situation in  Kashmir? 

These   are   my   submissions. The   
Government may  clarify  and  consider  
them. 
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SHRI KAPIL VERMA (Uttar Pra 
desh); Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, I thank 
you for giving me this opportunity. 
Kashmir is a national issue and it is 
no wonder that ail sections of the House 
are disturbed and concerned about it 
and have given yent to their feelings, 
though differently, in their own light. 
Sir the dastardly act of the murder, the 
assassination of the Moulvi has been 
condemned rightly. Probably, equally 
disturbing is the cruel massacre of inno 
cent paople going in the funeral proces 
sion. All these are particularly disturb 
ing and so also the wireless message 
which has been read out by my collea 
gue Mr. Ahluwalia. I am very sure 
that at a time when Pakistan has un 
leashed a big diplomatic offensive in the 
world for against India on the Kashmir m 
issue and at a time when the Prime 
Minister of Pakistan is touring 13 coun 
tries in Western Asia; this is not going 
to help us. I want a few clarifications. 
The first is, what is the Government's 
prima facie information? Who is actual 
ly responsible for the killing of the 
Moulvi? This is because of the reports 
which have appeared in the press, par 
ticularly a report quoting his daughter— 
I will not take time by reading out the 
report—but the report is there in the 
newspaper, in The Times of lndia today 
that the eldest daughter of the Moulvi 
has said, that Mr. Jaimohan can now 
relax and his objective has been fulfill 
ed. WelL it might be anguish—I do not y 

know—but   this  is  very   dsturbing.  I 
would like the Minister to throw light on this. 
Secondly, the spokesman of the Moulvi's 
own organisation has said that non-
Kashmiris are responsible for it and a 
colleague of ours has pointed out that the 
Moulvi before his death, before h^ breathed 
his last, has said that his killer were some 
Hindi-speaking people. I would like to know 
what is the information of the Government on 
this. They have mentioned some Kashmiri 
youths to the statement. 1 do not know. In 
the light of the new facts, will the Minister 
investigate again and let the House know 
about it? Third- ^ ly, it is not the first attack 
on the Moulvi. It is a second attack. The first 
attack, as you know, took place in February   
last   when   he   was   coming 
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out of his house for junta nam- 
6. 00 P. M. aaz to Jama Masjid. His      
oar 
was burnt    and the driver    was 
killed.  What        precautions        
were 

taken by the Government after that? It is 
no use saying that he did not want any 
security. The Government has a 
responsibility, particularly about a leader 
of the Maulvi's stature. Who was 
responsible for the failure? Was the 
Maulvi warned at any time by the 
intelligence agencies that there was 
imminent danger to his life? What was 
done? What precautions were taken by 
the  Government in this respect? 

Then, Sir, about the massacre which 
has been compared to Jallianwala Bagh 
and some other things. The statement is 
very cryptic and, as pointed out by many 
friends does not giv^ much information on 
the subject. It does not approach the 
subject with great seriousness. The 
statement says that security pickets were 
attacked at many places. Whereas the 
statement says that 27 people were killed, 
according to our friend's, 117 people were 
killed. How is it that so many security 
pickets were attacked and there was not a 
single casualty? What happened really? 
Why do you hide all these facts? This is 
the surest way to alienate people. Even 
the Cabinet Minister for Kashmil Affair has 
openly said that there js a rift between him 
and Mr. Jagmohan and that he is trying to 
start the political process but Jagmohan is 
standing in his way. I would like to join 
various Members of the House in the 
damand for the recall of the Governor 
because in his regime, law and order, tthe 
entire administration, has broken down 
and what is more important that the:.: js 
complete alienation of the people which is 
inimical to our national interests. The 
Minister's statement about the Governor 
not allowing the political process to start is 
very disturbing and the Government must 
make an authentic and authoritative 
statement on this. My next question is, 
what has happened to the Government's 
assurance that the Law Department is 
studying the legal validity, legal  possibility 
of revival of Assembly? What is the legal 
opinion? What is the Government  jjoing 
to do  about it? What 
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political processes have they started and 
what is the result achieved by Mr. 
Fernandes m his cantai; ts with the mili-
tants? How far has he succeeded and 
where and how the Governor stood in the 
way? I would like to join Mr. Chaturanan 
Mishra and Mr. Fotedar to demand a 
high-level inquiry, by a Supreme Court 
Judge or by a Parliamentary Cornmittee, 
into the various disturbing aspects not 
only about the massacre of innocent 
people, but also of the rape of the bride 
and the other facts given in the wireless 
meassage, but also into the firing on 
funeral procession, killings by militants 
and the other aspects of what is 
happening in Kashmir today. Thank you, 
very  much. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR):  Hon. 
Members, we have already passed 6 
o'clock. I have still 12 names, if somei 
more names are not added. Is it the 
pleasurs   of  the   House   to  continue     
the 
discussion? 

MANY   HON. MEMBERS: Yes: 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): In any 
event, I take it that it is not an open-
ended discussion. I hope you will co-
operate, that each of you, whose name is 
being identified, will take limited time. 

SHRI T. A. MOHAMMED     SAQHY 
(Tamil Nadu): Mr. Vire-Chairman, kindlv 
call one from the treasury benches and 
another from the opposition. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. 
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR); I know my 
job. Please. 

SHRI M. M. JACOB (Kerala): I think 
there will be rationing of the time. 

SHRI  SYED  SIBTEY  RAZI; Why 
should   the   last   sneakers   suffer? 
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SHRI VISHVJIT t. SINGH: Sir, 1 
have never dons this; Whenever I 
asked for claritications, I always waited 
for the Minister's reply. lint today J 
have an urgent meeting to attend and 
I. therefore seek your permission and 
the permission of the honourabb Minis 
ter to go, but I hope the honourable 
Minister will give replies to my ernes, 
tions.  j" | 

THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH      CH ATU RV EDI): You 
may   go, please. 

SHRI   V; NARAYANASAMY: Mr. 
Vicei-Chairman, I join the honourable 
Member, Shri Chaturanan Mishraji, and 
also the Members from my side in con 
demning this Government for its inept 
handling of the Jammu and Kashmii 
problem. Series of minders are taking 
place and the Government has not taken 
any further steps as far as the murders 
of the HMT General Manager, the Vice- 
Chancellor of the Kashmir University 
and   an  ex-MLA   are   concerned
 W
e 
could see from the reports that as far as 
Rubiya abduction is concerned, the 
culprits have been nabbed. That is the 
report we have received. As far as other 
killings are concerned, this Government 
has not moved an inch in nabbing the 
culprits. In regard to the killing of Maulvi 
Farooq there is a report which I would like 
to bring to the notice of the honourable 
Minister. An arrest warrant was pending 
against Maulvi Farooq and that arrest 
warrant was issued by the Jammu and 
Kashmir administration °n 20-5-1990, for 
certain violation of revenue laws. That 
warrant was unexecuted Sir, I would like 
to know from the hon. Minister whether 
any warrant was pending against the 
deceased Maulvi Farooq relating to 
violation of certain revenue laws. Why 
was that arrest warrant not executed? 

Then, coming to the other aspect, Sir, 
on an earlier occasion when Maulvi 
Farooq was going to the Masjid he was 
manhandled by some terrorists. In the 
month of February when be was going 
from his house to the Masjid, he was 
manhandled on the way. Is it a fact and, if 
so knowing fully well that thcie are people 
to attack him and kill him, Since there 
was an earlier incident, did the 
Government tighten the security for 
Maulvi   Farooq   or   not. 

Sir, strangely enough, when Mufti 
Mohammad Sayeed was replying to 
questions here on Jammu and Kashmir 
issues when the Members raised a spe-
cific question whether this Government is 
taking steps to revive the Assembly— 
specific   questions   were   put—tic   
Minis- 
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ter said that the Law Ministry is con-
sidering the matter and they have to take 
a decision on that. Sir, the reply was 
given by the Minster in the last session. 
But so far nothing has been heard in this 
matter. Neither the Home M'i; i:, ter nor 
the Prime Minister is telling about that. 
There was a demand from the Congress 
Party for the revival of the Assembly. 
{Time beil rings) But there was no 
response, though there was an assurance 
by the hon. Home Minister in this House 
that the matter is pending with the Law 
Ministry and he would come up with a 
statement on that. 

Then there is another strange thing. 
A US team came to India. The Indian 
Government and the Prime Minister 
categorically stated that they are not 
going to negotiate with Pakistan. 
But, Sir, yesterday we could see from 
the reports tbat the US team met the 
Prime Minister and the Prime Minis 
ter discussed the matter with the US 
team. Why have you an inconsis 
tent policy on Jammu and Kashmir? 
If you do not want to negotiate you 
should not have opened the topic 
with the US team which has arrived 
in India and which met the Prime 
Minister. The Prime Minister, having 
discussed the issue with them, is 
opening the agenda and he is giving 
a commitment that he is for settle 
ment, therefore, I would like to know 
from the hon.. Minister whether they 
are willing to discuss the matter with 
the Pakistan Government. (Time 
belt rings)  

I am concluding, Sir- It is reported that 
the wife of Maulvi Farooq was also injured 
whan the assasins fired the bullets on 
Maulvi Farooq. But the report is silent 
about that incident. Is it a fact that the 
wife of Maulvi Farooq has been injured in 
the incident and, she is in the hospital or  
not? 

Finally, Sir, everybody is telling that 
Mr. Jagmohan is responsible for the 
present situation. But only    one 

i     political  party, the  Bhartiya     Janta 
Party, is telling that Mr. Jagmohan I    is 
not responsible and the    situation 
deteriorated     earlier. Sir, I   wouid like t0 
say that    when Or. Farooq Abdullah  was  
the  Chief Minister in Jammu  and     
Kashmir, he  kept  th* situation      under      
control. Sir, I do   not   wan: to     plead   
his case. He    kept    the    situation    
under control Jagmohan was sent    to    
Kashmir    as a Governor. It was     a    
wrong     decision taken  by  the  
Government. After  that, the  situation  has  
deteriorated  and   ft  lot of people have 
become terrorists. Militant youths      have   
gone   to      the    Pakistan-Occispied 
Kashmir. They have got training there and 
they have been resuming. It is reported    
that    more    than    10, 000 Jammu and 
Kashmir - youths    have got i     training in  
the Pakistan-Occupied     Kashmir in the 
camps that have been organised   by   
Pakistan. They  are  coming  back ; and      
indulging    in terrorist       activities I     in     
Jammu     and     Kashmir     and     also I    
in      other     parts     of     the      country. 
Therefore. Sir. the      decision    taken by    
Mr. V. P. Singh    to    Send    Jagmohan  
to  Jammu     and      Kashmir  was wrong. 
Jagmohan   should   be   withdrawn from 
Kashmir. I also want that Mr. V. P. Singh 
should resign. I hold him responsible for 
sending Jagmohan to Jammu and 
Kashmir. 

DR.  YELAMANCHILI
 SIVAJI 

(Andhra  Pradesh): Sir, Maulvi  Farooq 
has been  assassinated     and    the    
whole 
nation condemns the     activities     of 
the 
terrorists. I  want  to   know   from   hon. 
Minister  whether     Maulvi     Farooq  
was 

I     heading any Trust. Iis  also mentioned 
that 27 people have been killed in firms 

I 
It appears that the BBC   has put the figure 
at  more  than  100 persons. Is it  a fact or 
not?    If it is not a    fact, then    the BBn    
is    propagating    some     falsehood ; 
against our country about  what is  going j     
on here. It % also mentioned that curfew 
was in vogue. In spite of the curfew j     
assailants   entered   the   house   of  
Maulvi i    Farooq and    killed   him. How 
did nhey 
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escape   after   the   assassination? Did 
they come in a car or did they come on a 
motorcycle or by some other mode ol 
transport? It is aiso mentioned that AK47 
guns were used very liberally and freely, it 
is not only hire but throughout the country 
that AK-47 guns are being used by the 
Naxalites and oiher terrorists in iJuiijao, in 
Jammu and Kashmir and in. several other 
piaces. How are these AK47 guns being 
smuggled into the country? What steps 
have been taken by the Government to 
check the smuggling of AK47 rifles: across 
our borders? It is a! 50 observed that 
many people : iave fled away from the 
Kashmir Valley. Is it a fact? If it is 'so, what 
steps have been taken by the Govenment 
to check this fleeing away of the political 
people as well as of the Hindu community 
from the Valley?   Thank you. 

SHRI  SANTOSH   BAGRODIA  (Rajas-
tha»i: Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, I am 
ashamed of our Government     which    
supposed  to protect the     lives  and pro-
perty  of  the  citizens. Instead  of  doing 
that, it appears that they and their agents 
have become murderers     and ridets     of 
ins  ordinary citizen in the country. To begin   
with, when  I  think  of Kashmir, I find  that  
there  is     complete     confusion. There is 
a Minister of Home Affairs and also  there     
is  a     Minister     of  Kashmir Affairs. 1'he 
country is not aware as to who is 
responsible for what. Today, the Minister  of  
Kashmir  Affairs  is  not  here because he 
has gone to Cairo on a private visit. It 
seems that Kashmir is not very important  
for  the  Government of India. I understand 
that hon, Maulvi Sahib has been  killed not  
by the     terrorists. The people doubt     that 
the     agents     of the Governor have' ki'led 
him. Those agents have not only killed him. 
but they have also killed more than 100 
people in their excitement, in   their   
encouragement. to satisfy  the  ego, to  
satisfy  the   desires  of the  killing     
Governor. I     have     nevei heard that in 
the    past in    any civilized soe'etv  the   
marriage   processions   or  the funerai   
nrocessions     being     •attacked  by the  
Security personnel  as  it hardened  in 
Kashmir. As usual, Sir, the Government 

l     has shed  its  croroaile  tears. I  want  to 
'     know  specifically  one     thing     from  
the j     hon. Minister. Here     it is     said 
tnat "taking   advantage   of   the   situation, 
the terrorists mmgied with the unruly crowd 
and started firing at the    Security forces 
with AK-47 and    other    fire    arms. "   I 
would like to know     as to    how many 
people  were     killed     because     of these 
terrorists?   Were there  any  security per-
sonnel killed?     If so, how many     were 
kilie^?   Whea   the   terrorists   lia. 'e   been 
attacking  the   pocessions, if  there   were 
any  Security personnel  around, did  they 
try t0 kill or arrest any of lhese terrorists and 
if so. how many terrorists have been 
arrested from that crowd? 

Sir, [ am born and brought up in 
Bangal. We have been attending a 
number of morchas and a number of 
processions. Sir, the normal practice is 
that first a !athi-j: harge is there to dis-
perse the crowd if the crowd is unruly. I 
am not talking about this mourning crowd 
or procession. Then there is the use of 
tear gas shells. Then the warning i's 
given, Then the firing is in the air. Then 
only they fire to shoot. Here it appears 
that they were fully prepared to start 
shooting the moment they found that the 
procession has come to a particular 
place. It was not a provocation from the 
processionists. It was entirely a planned 
murder of the ordinary people on the 
road. When such processions go. Sir, 
proper protection is given and proper 
arrangements are made by the 
Administration. I would like to know from 
the hon. Minister as to what 
arrangements were made when this pro-
cession was going on so tint the proces-
sion moves peacefully because, I under-
stand, even the dead bod\y had to be 
taken awav by the nrocessionisfs and it 
wan  not  given to them. 

Fwlly. Sir, T would like to know as to 
after how much trm^ of the shooting 
Maulvi Faroojg was taken to the hospital 
and by  whom. way was it necessarv to 
fire the  the rjara-mi'itarv forces on neace. 
fnl mourners in the funeral oror-ession? 
Who" from the Government and the 
Administration    met the family    
members 
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of Maulvi Farooq? What is the version Of 
the family members of Maulvisaheb on the 
heinous murder? Has Miss Mira Farooq, 
the 17 yeatr old daughter of Maulvj Farooq 
alleged that the murder has taken place as 
per the desire of the present Governor of 
Jammu and Kashmir? 

With these words, Sir, I strongly demand 
that if you want to save Jammu and 
Kashmir and the peop!e of Jammu and 
Kashmir, this particular Governor who is 
there must be withdrawn immediately, and 
also a special Parliamentary Committee 
must be sent to Kashmir immediately to  
bring   the   facts     before     the  public. 

 
THE VICErCHAlRMAN       (SHRI 

BHUVNESH   CHATURVEDI): Wait   a 
ninute. 

 
SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA; This  is  a KJint  

of information. 

THE        VICE-CHAIRMAN      (SHRI 
JHUVNESH     CHATURVEDI): Let  me 
!ecide. 

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA: This is a 
point  of  information. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN       (SHRI 
BHUVNESH   CHATURVEDI):: This   is not 
a pointoforder. 

 

SHRI S. s. AHLUWALIA; Th© Home 
Minister   is   present   here 
(Interruptions). 

THE        VICE-CHAIRMAN
 (SHR
l 

BHUVNESH   CHATURVEDI); This is 
not  a point of order. (Interruptions), 

SHRl S. S. AHLUWALIA; We want 
the Home Minister's reaction. A 
Member of Paliament is seriously 
injured. (Interruptions). 

THE VICErCHAlRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI); You are 
requesting. That is  all. (Interruptions). 

SHRI S. S, AHLUWALIA: Sir, l am rising 
on a point or order, A Member I of 
Parliament is beaten up in front of the 
Prime Minister's house. He is a Member of 
the other House. We want some   
information  from   the   Minister. 

THE        VICErCHAlRMAN        (SHRI 
BHUVNESH     CHATURVEDI); That is 1     
al]  right. 

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA; Soma 
information  he   should  give. 
(Interruptions). 

  
SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY; Sr, a 

Member of Parilament has been attach-
ed.... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEiDIlV Nothing 
will go on record. Mr. Raju please. 
(Interruptions). 

SHRI J. S. RAJU (Tamil Nadu): Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, Sir, I fully    endorse the 
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sentiments expressed by hon. Member^ 
in 
this House on. the gruesome and das 
tardly murder of Moulvi Farooq in 
his own house by three youngsters. 
My first question is .......... (Interruptions) 

SHRl T. A. MOHAMMED SAQHY: Sir, 
is it a Parliament or a machli market? 
Why should they go on disturbing?   
(Interruptions) 

THEVICE-CHAIRMAN(SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI); Mr. Raju, 
I   asked  you  to  go   ahead. (Interrup-
tions) 

SHRl J. S. RAJU; How can I go on 
_ amidst these interruptions? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI); Mr. Raju is 
on his legs. No other thing will go on 
record. (Interruptions). 

SHRI J. S. RAJU. Sir, VIPs are being 
murdered. This has become the trend of 
the day. Now comes the murder of 
Moulvi Farooq. The whole House is 
concerned about it. As I said, I fully 
endorse the sentiments expressed by 
hon. Members in this House on this 
gruesome murder. 

 THE     VICE-CHAIRMAN      (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI): Kindly 
put questions. 

SHRI J. S. RAJU: I am coming to my 
questions. My first question is, who gave 
the first information in this case? There 
is nothing about this in this statement 
made by the hon. Minister. This is the 
most important ■thing. 

The second thing is, the point has 
been raised by hon. Members that the 
late Moulvi gave a statement in the 
hospital. If it is so, the hon. Minister may 
enlighten the House about it. This is 
important as it would throw more light on 
the case. This has to be clarified. If a 
statement had been given, -what action 
was taken? 

Another thing is in regard t0 the firing. 
This has been our experience in case of 
police excesses. This has to be clarified in 
this particular case. When the coffin was 
being taken and 

when the procession was going on, firing 
was resorted to in which, ac-ording to the 
Government, 2 persons died. Another 
estimate is that more than hundred persons 
died. Different reports are there in regard to 
the number of persons killed and the number 
of persons injured. My ques, i tion is, at what 
point of time, the firing occurred? This is the 
most important thing to be investigated and I 
would like the hon. Minister to clarify this. 

The other question is about propet 
security being provided. VIPs are 
kidnapped and murdered. In this case 
also, we should find out as to who is 
responsible for the security lapse. If 
proper security had been there, I am sure, 
the Moulvi would not have been 
murdered. The other thing is that one 
cbowkidar was there. He grappled with 
the assailants, but they escaped. If this is 
the case, the chowkidar must have been 
injured. This shows that there is 
something fishy about it. It does not stand 
to reason. Therefore, this should be 
thoroughly gone into and information 
given to the House. 

Sir, I offer my condolences to the 
members of the bereaved family. I also 
join the other Members in con~ demning 
this sort of action by the ter, rorists. The 
activities of the terrorists are growing. We 
should curb these terrorist activities at any 
cost We should also find out the culprits 
responsible for such acts     and    punish, 
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DR.. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, it is a grave situa., tion 
indeed and we are all sad about it. But I 
am sorry to see that excessive 
partisanship is clouding our fail judgment. 
Can We agree to some o* the basics? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRl 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI): Kindly 
ask clarifications only. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN. Don't 
interrupt me, please. I have waited all 
this while. You have allow, ed ten 
minutes to others... 



307 Statement by [RAJYA SABHA] Minisier  308 

THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI): As the 
•time is short, I would request you to ask  
pointed  clarifications  only- 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Yes, I 
know what to ask. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI: Please do 
that. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: But. 
please  don't  interrupt me. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI). This is no 
interruption. This is not proper... Please, 
this is not proper. I will only request the 
Member to limit himself to asking 
clarifications. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, I have not begun ■ even. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI): Now 
please ask questions only- 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: I am 
asking, but please don't interrupt me. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI): Please, I 
will request you not to behave in this 
way. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Sir, 
you want me to speak or you do not want 
me to speak? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI): I want it 
very much. That is why I have called your 
name... Please, the Chair can look after 
itself. I would request you to ask 
clarifications only. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN; Please 
let me speak. Please let me 
speak. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI): That is why 
I have called you. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: I would 
have finished by now. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI); You limit 
yourself to asking clarifications. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN. I know 
what to speak here. You have chosen to 
give me a chance last of all. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (5HRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI); No, there  
are  manv more  people. / 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN. Please 
let me speak. 

THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN      (SHRI 
BHUVNESH  CHATURVEDI): Please 
speak. Please continue. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Sir, I 
want this House and the Won. Minister to 
consider whether we all agree on some of 
the basics. I want to make three basic 
propositions. Can we all agree that 
national interest should prevail over party 
interest? Can we all agree that any 
person who talks of taking Kashmir away 
from India is an anti-national? Can we all 
agree tbjut those people who take to 
politics of violence in place of politics of 
non-violence should be curbed? 

Now let us come to Kashmir. There are 
people who are openly talking of taking 
Kashmir out of India to Pakistan. Are 
these not anti-national elements? 
Secondly, there are people who are 
taking recourse to guns and militant 
activities. Now, who can fight these 
mUtants? Not the innocent people of 
Kashmir. It is only the Government 
machinery which has to be tough and it is 
their national duty, it is their 
administrative duty, to be tough with anti-
nationals and people who are indulging in 
politics of violence. And this is precisely 
what the administrative machinery in 
Kashmir, headed by Jagmohan, is doing 
today. 

There have been a lot of demands. 
People have called Jagmohan a hat- 
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yara and what not. But Jagmohan is not the 
issue. Jagmohans come and go. In fact, this 
particular gentleman did not even belong to 
us- It is not the first time that he has been 
sent to ' Kashmir. The first time he was sent 
to Kashmir was to murder the so-called 
democratic aspirations of the Government 
there, by the same people who are today 
asking for his recall. I don't want to go into 
that question but here the question is, 
people who are defending the banner of 
lndia, people who are defending the demo-
cratic polity, people who are trying to 
maintain law and order cannot be abused 
by you in this House in this manner. I am 
not for a person here or there. 

I am seeing a method in the madness, 
and the madness is the mixing of violence 
and politics which is going on in. this 
country. Two days back an innocent person 
was killed in Meham. It was followed here 
by a demand for the resignation of the chief 
executive of the Haryana Government. 
Next day another innocent person was 
killed in Kashmir, and it is followed by a 
demand here for the resignation of the chief 
executive of the Administration in Kashmir. 
Do you want to say that all the chief 
executives of every State should resign one 
by one? »   (Interruptions)... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI); You Can't 
seek clarifications of an honourable 
Member. 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Don't 
compare   both.... (Interruptions).. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI): You cannot 
ask him. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: I want 
to ask honourable Minister, does he have 
information on any possible linkage 
between the demands that have been 
made in this House and the violent 
activities going on the streets of this 
country?... (Inter. ruptions)... I  want to  
ask  the  Go- 

vernment, d0 they have information on 
this? If politics of the country is being 
vitiated in this manner so:. rtany more 
innocent people will be killed. My concern 
is not only about those who have been 
killed but I also want to prevent future 
killings because the considerations are 
political. If the polity becomes 
increasingly violent, it is not good for 
anybody. 

There is a statement in the press that I 
read this morning, that the Deputy Prime 
Minister has made a statement that there  
is a deep conspiracy going on to 
destabilize politics in this country. I want 
the honourable Minister to come out with 
a frank statement on this. What is his 
information? What is the deep 
conspiracy? Who are the conspirators 
who are using violence in this country to 
destabilize a Government elected by the 
people and why is the rule of law being 
threatened by the process of violence? 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI): Before I 
call upon the next hon. Member to 
spea'c, I would request the hon. Mem. 
bers not t0 repeat the clarifications. 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI): Now, Mr. 
Masodkar. Not here. 

Before I call upon the honourable 
Minister to reply, I would like to inform 
the House that there are 11 Special 
Mentions which I will put before the 
House after the Minister's reply. 

SHRI M. M. JACOB: If the Chair 
permits, the Special Mentions can be 
postponed    because it is already too 
late. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI): If the 
honourable Members are not there for 
making their Special Mentions, natu-
rally> they will not be taken up. Now, the 
Minister. 
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SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY; About a 
Parliamentary delegation, there was a 
specific demand. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI): Now 
please...... 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI;; Would you 
like to add anything? 

 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI): The House 
is adjourned till 11 A. M. tomorrow. 

The House then djourneda at 
thirty minutes past seven of the 
clock till eleven of the clock on 
Wednesday the 23rd May, 
1990. 


